






































































































































































































































































































































TOWN OF JEROME 
 

POST	OFFICE	BOX	335,	JEROME,	ARIZONA	86331	
(928)	634-7943								FAX	(928)	634-0715	
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STAFF SUMMARY REPORT 

FROM: Candace Gallagher, Town Manager/Clerk 

ITEM: Item #9A: Upcoming Funding Opportunities 

MEETING DATE: June 11, 2019 

 

There are two funding opportunities coming up, and it would be good to begin thinking of projects for 
those.  

The first is the Freeport-McMoRan Copper and Gold Foundation Social Investment funding. In the 
past, the Town has received funding through this program for third floor improvements at the Civic 
Center, Middle Park improvements, AEDs and EMT training, the sidewalk from the 300 level parking 
lot, the horseshoe pit/leaning wall project, repairs to the retaining wall and steps at Town Hall to 
restore the access from School Street, water planning, and parking lot improvements. Awards 
generally range between $20,000 and $30,000. The grant application deadline is August 30.  

According to the Foundation, eligible projects should: 

• Focus on initiatives/outcomes that will be sustainable beyond the life of Freeport-McMoRan 
• Benefit the community as a whole and not a single organization or individual 
• Have a clear purpose and operate transparently based on a demonstrated need for the proposed 

project 
• Have an impact that can be evaluated and measured 
• Address at least one of the following priorities: 

o Community & Economic Development (including improvements in community infrastructure) 
o Education & Training  
o Health & Wellness (including increased access to healthcare and/or mental health services) 
o Environment (including increased availability/usability of public lands) 

All of the above must be documented and fully explained in the grant application. 

It would be best to choose a project that is simple to describe, clearly meets the listed criteria, and can 
be accomplished in a timely manner.  

I am bringing this to you now so that you may begin considering worthy projects for this funding. I’d 
suggest that we discuss it further at our regular July meeting.  

 



  

 

 

The second is Community Development Block Grant funding. Jerome is eligible to receive our 
“guaranteed round” of federal CDBG funds in 2020, estimated to be around $360,000. While, in the 
past, the Town has been unable to qualify for townwide projects, that has recently changed, so our 
options have broadened. CDBG-funded townwide projects in the past have included Town Hall 
improvements, construction of our fire station, construction of the two water tanks on Sunshine Hill, 
refurbishment of our Cleopatra Hill water tanks, and replacement of the water line on Clark Street. 
NACOG assists the Town with these grants.  

We have quite a bit of time to consider the projects for this, but I wanted to put it on your radar screen 
to begin thinking about as we go forward. The formal process will begin in November with public 
hearings and public notices, and applications are finalized in April-May. If Council so wishes, I can 
request that someone from NACOG attend a future meeting to describe the program and its eligible 
activities.  

Note: The Trump Administration’s FY 2020 budget would eliminate key housing and community 
development programs, most notably the HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) and Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) programs. However, according to Isabel Rollins of NACOG, “The 
President’s budget has eliminated the CDBG Program many times since I’ve been doing this, but then 
Congress has always put it back in, so, yes it could be eliminated any time, but we just have to keep 
plugging away as if it will be there. Next year’s budget probably won’t be finalized until next Spring.” 
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